From:

To: SizewellC
Subject: Re: The Sizewell C Project - ref 20026592 Issue Specific Hearings
Date: 10 May 2021 15:02:36

Hi Georgiana

Many thanks for this, in respect of the Parish Council we would not wish to be excluded from any of the potential
Issue Specific Hearings at present, as the impacts on our community are wide and varied.

However, we most definitely wish to be included in:
Air Quality

Alternatives

Amenity & Recreation

Biodiversity, Ecology (Terrestrial & Marine)
Climate Change & Resilience

Cumulative Impact

Flood Risk, Ground and Surface Water
Health & Well-being

Historic Environment

Landscape Impact

Noise & Vibration

Socio-economic

Traffic & Transport

Community Impacts

SLR proposals

Materials Handling

Other Transport (land, sea and rail, etc.)

Funding

Kind regards Edwina
On 10/05/2021 14:25, SizewellC wrote:

Application by NNB Generation Company (SZC) Limited for an Order Granting
Development Consent for The Sizewell C Project

Your Ref: 20026592
Dear Edwina Galloway

Whilst we acknowledge your request to make oral submissions at Issue Specific
Hearings (ISH) please note that ISHs are held to explore in detail a specific issue or set
of issues arising from the application. Therefore, can we request that you provide an
outline of the topics that you wish to be heard orally on at an ISH by Deadline 1 on 12
May 2021.

Advice note 8.5 states "The Examining Authority will choose whether to hold such
hearings, what they will be about and how many will be held. An Issue specific hearing



will be held, not necessarily because an issue is regarded as more important than
other issues, but because the Examining Authority thinks it is necessary to find out
more or clarify matters that are already before them, for example, in an application
document or a representation”.

Kind regards

Georgiana Hannigan

Sizewell C Case Team

National Infrastructure Planning
Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: Sizewellc@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National Infrastructure
Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The Planning
Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate

From: Ecwina Gallow,

Sent: 04 May 2021 19:41

To: SizewellC <sizewellc@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Cc: Parish Clerk

Subject: Re: The Sizewell C Project - ref 20026592 Issue Specific Hearings

Dear Sir or Madam

On behalf of Kelsale-cum-Carlton Parish Council I would wish to reserve the right to speak at the
Issue Specific Hearings.

I look forward to receiving further information when it is available.
Kind regards Edwina (Galloway)

Vice Chair Kelsale-cum-Carlton Parish Council

Link to Privacy Notice

This e-mail and any attached files are confidential and intended for the use of the addressee
only.
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This e-mail has been checked for viruses, however, Kelsale-cum-Carlton Parish Council will not

accept responsibility should any viruses be present.
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Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be
accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It
accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646{72

Kind Regards Edwina

Link to Privacy Notice

This e-mail and any attached files are confidential and intended for the use of the addressee only.

Please notify the Parish Council Clerk at clerkkelsalepc@gmail.com immediately if you have received it in error and then immediately delete it.
It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Any opinions expressed are those of the author and not necessarily those of Kelsale-cum-
Carlton Parish Council.

This e-mail has been checked for viruses, however, Kelsale-cum-Carlton Parish Council will not accept responsibility should any viruses be
present.
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